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To the Honorable Common Council
Of the City of Milwaukee
Room 205 — City Hall

Re:

C.I. File No. 1029-2020-619
Communication from: JNR Adjustment Company, Inc. by its representative

Jennifer Botnan
P.O. Box 27070

Minneapolis, MN 55427-0070 on behalf of

AT&T by its representative
Michael Steward

Risk Management Office
7120 Clinton Road

Loves Park, IL 61111

Dear Council Members:

SUSAN E. LAPPEN'
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEIDI WICK SPOERL
GREGG C. HAGOPIAN
JAY A. UNORA
KATHRYN Z. BLOCK
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
THOMAS D. MILLER
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
JEREMY R. MCKENZIE
PETER J. BLOCK
JENNY YUAN

ALLISON N. FLANAGAN
HEATHER H. HOUGH
ANDREA J. FOWLER
PATRICK J. MCCLAIN
NAOMI E. GEHLING
BENJAMIN J. ROOVERS

ELLENY B. CHRISTOPOULOS

TYRONE M. ST. JUNIOR
HANNAH R. JAHN

JULIE P. WILSON
GREGORY P. KRUSE
KIMBERLY A. PRESCOTT
SHEILA THOBANI
KATRYNA C. RHODES
NICOLE F. LARSEN
JAMES M. CARROLL
WILLIAM G. DAVIDSON
MEIGHAN M. ANGER
ALEXANDER R. CARSON
JENNIFER J. TATE
Assistant City Attorneys

JNR Adjustment Company, Inc. alleges that on January 30, 2020 the City was performing
work on a storm basin at/near 12" and Wright Street and hit the AT&T cable. Claimed
damages are $7,267.05.

The Infrastructure Services Division indicates that Sewer Maintenance was excavating a
catch basin at 1128 West Wright Street on January 30, 2020. The basin was hotlined. The
crew did not see any cables throughout the basin and assumed that the cable went around
the outside of the structure. After reaching the bottom of the basin, the excavator caught
the cable and damaged it.

Sewer Maintenance has reviewed the claimed damages and determined that they are in
line. Because settlement of this matter is deemed expeditious to the City of Milwaukee,
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we recommend settlement of this claim in the amount of $7,267.05 and have enclosed an
appropriate resolution for your convenience.

Very truly yours,

Fanies.
k TEARMA[)ZE’1
City Attorn“&\
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KATRYNA RHODES
Assistant City Attorney
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Enclosure

g Robert Brooks (Infrastructure )
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